
 
QUERIES RAISED BY ONE PROSPECTIVE BIDDER 

 
FIRST QUERY 
 "21. Award Criteria  
The Technical Proposal will be evaluated on the basis of its responsiveness to the Statement of 
Work (Annex II), the samples provided and the fullness and appropriateness of the responses to 
the Technical Proposal Form (Annex V)."  
 
Query: what are these samples? 
 
Answer: The samples could be actual multi-lingual web site addresses that you currently 
manage/publish/maintain, or similar, if any. 
 
SECOND QUERY 
"4.1 Example of workload" 
 
Query: In the table, can you confirm that the number of Feature Stories and Press 
Releases is a part of the total pages and that we mustn't sum the total of the two columns? 
 
Answer: Yes – do not add the two columns. 
 
 
THIRD QUERY 
"6.3 Hybrid system: nearshore/offshore 
Companies and NGO bidders can propose an hybrid system mixing nearshoring and offshoring. 
This means that if teams performing web-publishing tasks are offshored (located outside Geneva), 
it is mandatory that the service provider’s project manager have easy access to Geneva site 
(nearshored)."  
 
Query: our PM would be based in [Redacted] but can go to Geneva whenever needed. How many 
times/how long should he go to your office during the transition process and during the year? 
 
 
Answer: Proximity to Geneva is preferable - best estimate; 

• During the transition process (expected to be 3 months) minimum 3 project 
management/coordination visits should be needed in addition to the training 
sessions (probably 2) to be provided by Terminal Four. That makes it 5 minimum. 

• After that once every 3 months in operational mode. 
• Video conferencing when feasible. 
• If you are not located in the Geneva area, your price proposal should include 

separately the cost for project management/coordination/training visits – specify 
travel and per diem costs. 

 
 
FOURTH QUERY 
"7. Qualifications of the service provider 
7.1 Functional requirements 
7.2 Accreditations 
7.3 Previous experience"
 



Query: which kind of documentation do you need as a proof for the above-mentioned 
items? 
 
Answer:  For the purposes of preparing your proposal you can simply make statements 
and attach the CVs for relevant staff included in your proposal. Further documentary 
evidence may be requested in final clarifications/negotiations with the bidder(s) being 
considered for award of the contract. 
 
FIFTH QUERY 
"Annex V 
(For company) Provide the overall financial situation of the Company together with a copy of the 
most recent audited financial statement."  
 
Query: Will Certified Financial Statements be sufficient? Can we submit Certified Financial 
Statements? 
 
Answer: You may submit certified financial statements, with an explanation for why 
audited statements are not available/not submitted. 
 
 
 
SIXTH QUERY 
"Annex X" 
 
Query: in tab "estimated_volume", for "Each of other languages" table, sub-table 
"Changes/revisions", do you confirm we must replace "Standard Price" by "Standard (publish in 
<24 hrs)" and "Surcharge (in %) for high priority" by "High (publish in <2 hr)"? 
 
Answer: All your prices (standard, as well as surcharges for high priority and/or work 
outside normal working hours) should be given in the tab “price bid”. The tab “estimated 
volume” is for information only to give an indication of possible volume (based on historical 
data). The indicated volumes are in no way a guarantee for future levels of activity under 
the prospective contract. 
 
Kindly ensure to make your bid in US Dollars and to exclude VAT or any other taxes. 
 
 
 
 


